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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, November 04, 2010 8:01 AM

To: '‘Monique Troncone’

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: FE#26-1713363 L10000106627

The attached email has been forwarded to the prope?section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please lake a few minutes to provide feedback on ihe quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and gualily of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survay.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Monigue Troncone [mailto:monique@troncone-cpa.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 5:16' PM

To: corphelp

Subject: FEI#26-1713363

Can you please update the records of VILLA REGINA USA SRL, LLC. The FEW IS 261713363 Thank
You

W;fzz}/ue Trorcone’ 'C:f y? c7f (g
55 NE 5th Ave Ste 501

Boca Raton FL 33432

Off- ( 561)-417-0308

Cell -(561)-302-1224

Fax -( 561)-910-9922
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